
  Agenda 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton, Illinois 

Monday, July 7, 2025 
Page 1 of 1 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS 

7:00 P.M. 
MONDAY, JULY 7, 2025 

FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD, MORTON, ILLINOIS 
 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 
II.  ROLL CALL 
III.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 
IV.  PUBLIC HEARING 
V.  PRESENTATIONS AND SPECIAL REPORTS 
VI.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

A. Public Comments 
B. Requests for Removal of Items from the Consent Agenda 

VII.  CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approval of Minutes 

1. Regular Meeting – June 16, 2025 
B. Approval of Bills 

VIII.  CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
IX.  VILLAGE PRESIDENT 
X.  VILLAGE CLERK 
XI.  VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR 
XII.  CHIEF OF POLICE 

A. Resolution 11-26 – A Resolution Authorizing Agreement with Axon Enterprise, Inc. for the Addition of 
Two Body-Worn Cameras and Tasers to Current Safety Plan. 

B. Resolution 12-26 – A Resolution Authorizing School Resource Officer Agreement with the Board of 
Education of Morton Unit School District No. 709. 

XIII.  CORPORATION COUNSEL 
XIV.  DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES 
XV.  DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

A. Resolution 10-26 – A Resolution Authorizing Agreement with the Illinois Department of Transportation for 
Road Improvements. 

B. Acceptance of Bid for the Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacon Improvements Project for Grundy, Lettie 
Brown & Lincoln Elementary Schools in the Amount of $215,000.00 and Award of Contract for Same to 
Otto Baum Co., Inc. 

XVI.  ZONING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
A. Request for Approval to Sell Vehicles and Equipment on GovDeals from the Department of Public Works, 

Police Department, and Fire Department. 
XVII. VILLAGE TRUSTEES 

A. Trustee Blunier 
B. Trustee Cirilli  
C. Trustee Hilliard 
D. Trustee Leitch 
E. Trustee Menold 
F. Trustee Parrott 

XVIII. CLOSED SESSIONS 
A. Closed Session for the Purpose of Discussing Collective Negotiating Matters Between the Village and its 

Employees or Their Representatives, per 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2). 
XIX.  CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS 
XX.  ADJOURNMENT 



VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

7:00 P.M., JUNE 16, 2025 
 
After calling the meeting to order, President Kaufman led the Pledge of Allegiance. The Clerk 
called the roll, with the following members present: Blunier, Cirilli, Leitch, Parrott – 4. 
   
PUBLIC HEARINGS – None 
 
PRESENTATIONS – None  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
  
CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Minutes. 
1. Regular Meeting – June 2, 2025 

B. Approval of Bills 
Trustee Parrott moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion was seconded by Trustee Leitch 
and approved with the following roll call vote: 
Yes: Blunier, Cirilli, Leitch, Parrott – 4 
No: None 
Absent: Hilliard, Menold – 2 
     
CHIEF OF POLICE 
Chief Darche presented Resolution 09-26, a Resolution Authorizing Agreement with Axon 
Enterprise, Inc. Providing Advanced Renewal of Existing Contracts for In-Car Cameras and for 
Two Additional In-Car Cameras. He explained that the Village was in the third year of a five-
year contract with Axon that lacked a price guarantee for renewal or a built-in hardware refresh. 
The department wishes to add two more in-car cameras to equip vehicles being retired to 
emergency backup status, rather than stripping them of essential equipment. Axon is now the 
exclusive dealer for the department's technology, including tasers and body cameras, creating a 
unified ecosystem on a single dashboard which is preferred by the State's Attorney for 
evidentiary purposes. Trustee Blunier commended the Chief for being proactive in securing cost 
savings and for the decision to keep backup police cars fully equipped with cameras. Trustee 
Blunier moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee Leitch and approved with the 
following roll call vote: 
Yes: Blunier, Cirilli, Leitch, Parrott – 4 
No: None 
Absent: Hilliard, Menold – 2 
 
Chief Darche then presented Ordinance 26-03, an Ordinance Making Amendments to Section 9-
6-21 of the Morton Municipal Code Regarding Towing Fees on Stolen Vehicles and Certain 
Personal Property Exempt from Liens for Unpaid Towing Fees. He explained that the existing 
towing agreement and its fee structure were set to expire and that this Ordinance serves to update 
the fee structure and incorporate recent changes in state law that specify what personal property 
tow operators can and cannot hold onto if a vehicle owner has not paid their fees. Trustee Blunier 
moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee Parrott and approved with the following roll 
call vote: 



Yes: Blunier, Cirilli, Leitch, Parrott – 4 
No: None 
Absent: Hilliard, Menold – 2 
 
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
ZCO Davis, on behalf of DPW Loudermilk, presented Resolution 07-26, a Resolution 
Authorizing Intergovernmental Agreement with the Illinois Department of Transportation for 
General Roadway Maintenance. He explained that the agreement covers routine maintenance on 
state routes within the Village, including all of Jackson St., Birchwood St. west of Detroit Ave., 
and N. Morton Ave. from Jackson St. to Bond St. The estimated annual cost is approximately 
$50,000, with IDOT providing updated cost figures at the beginning of each of its fiscal years. 
Trustee Parrott moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee Blunier and approved with 
the following roll call vote: 
Yes: Blunier, Cirilli, Leitch, Parrott – 4 
No: None 
Absent: Hilliard, Menold – 2 
 
ZCO Davis then presented Resolution 08-26, a Resolution Authorizing Resolution for 
Improvement Under the Illinois Highway Code. He explained that this Resolution amends a 
previously approved Resolution to change the funding source for the Detroit Avenue project. It 
authorizes appropriating $1,057,500 from Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) funds for the project, instead 
of using General Funds. It also includes the remainder of the Village's Rebuild Illinois funds and 
aligns with the approved Village budget. Trustee Leitch moved to approve. Motion was 
seconded by Trustee Cirilli and approved with the following roll call vote: 
Yes: Blunier, Cirilli, Leitch, Parrott – 4 
No: None 
Absent: Hilliard, Menold – 2 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Parrott moved to adjourn. Motion 
was seconded by Trustee Leitch and followed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
       ____________________________________ 
       PRESIDENT 
_______________________________________ 
VILLAGE CLERK 



RESOLUTION NO.  11-26 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AGREEMENT WITH AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. FOR 

THE ADDITION OF TWO BODY-WORN CAMERAS AND TASERS TO CURRENT 

SAFETY PLAN 

WHEREAS, the Village of Morton Police Department utilizes body-worn cameras and 

tasers from Axon Enterprise, Inc.; 

WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has recommended that the Village of Morton amend its 

contract with Axon Enterprises, Inc. for body-worn cameras and tasers to include two additional 

body-work cameras and additional tasers. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF 

TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, Illinois, as follows: 

1. The agreement with Axon Enterprise, Inc., in the form as attached hereto as Exhibit A, is

approved.

2. The Chief of Police is authorized and directed to execute the agreement with Axon

Enterprises, Inc. and any other documents which may be necessary to effectuate the

agreement authorized hereby.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be in full force and effect upon

its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees 

of the Village of Morton, Tazewell County, Illinois, this            day of    , 2025; 

and upon roll call the vote was as follows: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 



ABSTAINING: 

APPROVED this  day of , 2025. 

President 

ATTEST: 

Village Clerk 





















RESOLUTION NO.  12-26 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER AGREEMENT 

WITH THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF MORTON UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 

709 

WHEREAS, Board of Education of Morton Unit School District No. 709 is an Illinois 

body corporate and politic, organized and operating pursuant to authority granted by the 

Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois (hereinafter the “District”); and 

WHEREAS, both the Village and the District are interest in promoting the safety and 

security of staff, students, and others on school premises in the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to have, on a contract basis, School Resource Officers 

(“SROs”) detailed to the District’s schools; and 

WHEREAS, the Chief of Police for the Village of Morton recommends the continued 

implementation of SROs within schools in the District. 

WHEREAS, the continued implementation of SROs will enhance overall school safety 

and security and provide a rapid, on-site response to any emergencies that may arise, done so by, 

among other things, develop and implement emergency preparedness plans; and 

WHEREAS, the presence of SROs on school premises will deter criminal activity and 

violence on campus; and 

WHEREAS, the presence of SROS on school premises will help build positive 

relationships between students and law enforcement, offer important opportunities for mentorship 

and guidance to students, serve as a resource for law-related education, and strengthen the 

community-police partnership through engagement at school; and  

WHEREAS, SROs can greatly assist in crisis intervention and conflict resolution between 

students and faculty on school premises; and  



WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees have found that it is in the best interest 

of the Village to enter into a School Resource Officer Agreement with the District. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF 

TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, Illinois, as follows: 

1. The agreement with the District, titled “School Resource Officer Agreement,” in the form

as attached hereto as Exhibit A is approved.

2. The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton are authorized  and

directed to execute the agreement with the District and any other documents which may be

necessary to effectuate the agreement authorized hereby.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be in full force and effect upon

its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees 

of the Village of Morton, Tazewell County, Illinois, this            day of    , 2025; 

and upon roll call the vote was as follows: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINING: 

APPROVED this  day of , 2025. 

President 

ATTEST: 

Village Clerk 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 



SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFIGER AGREEMENT

This School Resource Officer Agreement ("Agreement") is made, th S June 10,

2025, by and between the BOARD OF EDUGATION OF MORTON UNIT SCHOOL

DISTRI NO.709 (hereinafter "school District"), and the VILLAGE OF MORTON

(herei nafter "Village").

WITNE SSETH

WHEREAS, the Village agrees to provide the School District a School Resources

Officer ("SRO") Program in the School District under the terms of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the School District and the Village desire to setforth the specific terms

and conditions of the services to be performed and provided by the SROs in the School

District.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Gost of the SRO Program.

A. The School District shall pay to the Village the sum of $1 15,888.26. Such

payment shall be made to the Village of Morton on or before May 31 ,2025.

B. ln the event this Agreement automatically renews in accordance with the

terms of paragraph 4 of this Agreement, the amount due and owing the

Village from the School District shall increase by three and one half percent

(3.5%) for each successive school year in which this Agreement is

automaticallY renewed.

C. ln the event this Agreement is terminated prior to the end of any school

year, the compensaiion due and owing the Village shall be prorated through

the date upon which this Agreement is terminated. Any funds due and

owing Village or School District pursuant to such proration shall be paid

within 30 days of termination of this Agreement.

2. Employment of School Resource Officers.

A. The SROs shall be employees of the Village and shall be subject to the

administration, supervision and control of the village.

B. The SROs shall be subject to all personnel policies and practices of the

Village except as such policies or practices rnay be modified by the terms

and conditions of this Agreement'

C. The Village shall have the power and authority to hire, discharge, and

disciPline SROs,

1



D A five (5) member joint advisory committee composed of three (3)

representatives of the Village and two (2) representatives the School

District, which shall be part of the interview process for the SRO position, in

the event interview(s) are conducted. The parties acknowledge that in the

event only one candidate exists, or in the event an officer previously

assigned to the position is to return to the position, no interview shall be

required. The Chief of Police shall retain sole discretion and authority to
hire, discharge and discipline the SRO.

One SRO shall be assigned to the School District during the 2024-2025
School Year.

The school SRO will be evaluated by the School District Administration and

Chief of Police annually. An evaluation instrument will be developed and

agreed between the School District and the Village.

The school district shall be required to provide a private office with a locking

door and adequate space for a gun locker, which will be provided by the

Village.

tssues arising between the school district and t['re SRO shall be immediately
brought to the attention of the Chief of Police or his designee for resolution'

The SRO who is to perform policing services under this Agreement shall be

assigned by the Chief of Police or his designee and remain subject to the

ChieJ's control and direction. While at Morton 709 facilities, the assigned

SRO shall report to the Superintendent or his/her designee and shall

cooperate with that designee in carrying out their duties under this

Agreement to the extent such cooperation is not countermanded by order
ofthe Chief. When feasible, the Chief will assign the same SRO to Morton

709 for an extended period of time. The Chief shall make all reasonable

efforts to maintain such continuity in the assignrnent of SRO to Morton 709.

H

3. Duty Hours

l.

E

F

G

A

B

SRO duty hours shall be determined by the agreement between the Village

and the School District. Whenever possible, it is the intent of the parties

that the SRO's duty hours shall conform to the school day-currenlly 0745-

1545 hours. These hours will be set and agreed upon before the ensuing

school year commences.

It is understood and agreed that time spent by SROs attending municipal

court, juvenile court, and/or criminal cases arising from and/or out of their

employment as an SRO shall be considered as hours worked under this
Agreement.

2



4

C. ln the event of an emergency, if one or more SROs are ordered by the

Village to leave their school during normal duty hours as described above

and io perform other services for the Village, then the time spent shall not

be considered hours worked under this Agreement. ln such an event, the

hours shall be made up in a manner determined by mutual agreement of

the parties. The Village shall track and report to the School District any

hours which must be made up in the event of an emergency absence under

this paragraph.

D. ln the event an SRO is absent from work, the SRO shall notify his or her

supervisor in the Village and the principal of the school to which the SRO is

assigned. Any paid leave of absence by the school resource officer,

including sick leave, shall be considered time worked under this Agreement.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event of any planned absence that is

expected to continue for ten (10) or more consecutive school days, the

Viliage shall use its best efforts to assign a suitable and qualified law

enfoicement officer as a temporary replacernent for the duration of the

absence. The Village's obligation to provide such a replacement is subject

to staffing availability and operational needs.

E. lt is understood and agreed that time speni by SROs attending training

courses and other professional education classes or pursuing professional

certifications required to be an SRO or a juvenile officer or otherwise

requested or required by the School District shall be considered time

worked under this Agreement. The Village shall from time to time, not less

than quarterly, provide an update to the School District of training courses

completed by the SRO, including where available certificates of completion.

F. ln the event of an active threat of violence against the school or a student

or faculty member that requires immediate investigation the SRO shall

make themselves available for recall at no additional cost or compensation

to the Village or School District at such tirnes and dates as may be

necessary due to the exigent circumstances presented by the active threat..

G. The SRO shall be required, at the discretion of the School District

Superintendent or his designee, to work in uniform up to an aggregate of

twenty-five (25) of the following events at no additional compensation:

varsity basketball and football home games. This may include varsity playoff

games for football and basketball. The SRO may be required to work

idditional events such as graduation, homecorning, prom, and pep rallies

at department overtime rate to be paid by the School District.

Term of Agreement.

The term of this Agreement shall be for lhe 2024-2025 school year. However,

should either party encounter budgetary constraints that make the continuation of

this agreement impractical or in the event the Village encounters staffing

3



5

reductions or changes which make the continuation of this agreement impractical,

then either party mly cancel this agreement upon sixty-days notice to the other.

Should the police department experience a significant reduction in manpower that

effects the operational capacity of the department the Village reserves the right to

remove the SRO from the school. Following the initial one-year term, this

agreement shall be automatically renewed for successive one-year periods unless

"ith"r 
party requests termination or modification of tf,'ris agreement. This request

will be made in writing.

Duties of School Resource Officers.

The SRO's duties will include, but not be limited to, the following:

A. To assist administration in assignments consistent with this Agreement.

B. To be a visible, active law enforcement figure on campus dealing with law

enforcement matters and school code violations originating on the assigned

campus.

C. To assist administration in maintaining a safe environment at school. This

includes building(s), grounds, parking lot(s), lockers and other school

buildings and proPertY.

D. To assist in school discipline, particularly when it pertains to preventing a

disruption that would, if ignored, place students, faculty and staff at risk of

harm.

E. To report all crimes originating on campus. lnformation on cases that are

worked off-campus by the Village or other agencies involving students on a

campus served by an SRO will be provided to the SRO, but the SRO will

not normally be actively involved in off-campus investigation(s).

F. To share information with the administrator about persons and conditions

that pertain to personnel and campus safety concerns, so long as such

personnel related concerns relate to the position or performance of duties

of such personnel as a School District employee.

G. To familiarize himself or herself with helpful community agencies, such as

mental health clinics, drug treatment centers, etc. that offer assistance to

dependency- and delinquency-prone youths and their families. Referrals

will be made when necessary.

H. To assist administration in developing plans and strategies to prevent

and/or minimize dangerous situations which n'right result in student unrest.

l. To coordinate all of the activities with the Superintendent and staff members

concerned and seek permission, guidance, and advice prior to enacting any
programs within the school.

4



M

N

o

J. To be a classroom resource for law education using approved materials.

K. To be a role model and resource for students while at school"

L. To be a resource for teachers, parents and students for conferences on an

individual basis dealing with individual problerns or questions, particularly in

the area of substance control.

To make appearances before site councils, parent groups, and other groups

associated with the campus and as a speaker on a variety of requested

topics, particularly drug and alcohol abuse when tasked.

To document activities of all SRO on and off campus and as a compiler of

a regular report to be provided to the Village and school administration at

such intervals determined by the Village or School.

To support and participate in Village Police Department efforts to provide

community wide crime prevention presentations which may include, but are

not limited to:

Drugs and the law - Adult and juvenile;

Alcohol and the law - Adult and juvenile;

Sexual assault Prevention;
Safety programs - Adult and juvenile;

Assistance in other crime prevention programs as assigned by the Village'

p. The SRO will wear approved department uniforrn, formal business attire or

business casualwith appropriate logos and nanne badges depending on the

time of the school year, the type of school activity or program, and the

requests of the school and/or Village. The Chief of Police and the

Superintendent shall jointly set expectations and resolve any disputes in

this area. ln the event the School District requests the SRO wear clothes

other than the approved department uniform, the costs of such clothing shall

be paid bY the School District.

O. The SRO will wear their department authorized duty weapons in
accordance with department policy'

R. plan and conduct school safety drills as outlined in 105 ILCS 12811 et seq.

School DisciPline.

A. The duties of the SRO shall not include involvement in routine disciplinary

matters, such as tardies, loitering, dress code violations, and other minor

infractions of school rules. The School District administration shall be solely

responsible for implementing student discipline rules, policies and

procedures, and investigating any violations of school rules, policies and

6

5



B

procedures. School District administration, not the SRO, has primary

responsibility for maintaining order in the school environment and for
investigating and responding to matters of routine discipline. School

officials shall only request SRO assistance when necessary to protect the
physical safety of students, faculty, staff and others in the school

environment, to address school disruptions or when a student engages in

criminal activity. This does not prohibit the SRO from independently
investigating school conduct which involves violations of law, even if the

same student conduct which violates the law also results in disciplinary
action by School District administration.

ln such cases where school disciplinary invesiigations and law enforcement
investigations into criminal activity overlap and related to matters aflecting

health or safety, it may be appropriate for School District administration and

the SRO to work in tandem. ln such circumstances, the SRO shall be

mindful of and clarify his or her role as a law enforcement officer conducting

a law enforcement investigation when interviewing a student witness,
particularly students suspected of criminal wrongdoing.

ln cooperation with the MHS administration, the SRO will coordinate open

air sniff by local or regional K-9 units of School District buildings and parking

lots.

C

7. Searches.

A

B

The SRO shall not conduct or participate in searches of students or their

belongings in school disciplinary investigations unless his or her assistance
is requested by School District administration"

At the request of school authorities, the SRO rnay search a student and/or
the student's personal effects in the student's possession (such as purses,

wallets, backpacks, etc.) only when there is reasonable grounds for
suspecting that the search will produce evidence the particular student has

violated or is violating the law. The search itself must be conducted in a
manner that is reasonably related to its objective and not excessively
intrusive in light of the student's age, sex and the nature of the infraction.

When feasible the search should be conducted outside of the view of others,

including students, in the presence of a school administrator or an adult
witness, and by a certified employee or SRO of the same sex as the student'
The SRO may be present to assist the School District with maintaining order
during a search where reasonable grounds exist for suspecting a student
violated school rules, but such search shall not be conducted by the SRO

unless the SRO has reasonable grounds for suspecting that the search will
produce evidence the particular student has violated or is violating the law.

b

8" lnterviews.



The SRO will not be involved in interviews of students initiated and conducted by School

District authorities in disciplinary matters unless requested by School authorities. lf the

SRO's presence is requested under these circumstances, the SRO shall confine his or

her involvement to that which is reasonably necessary to protect the safety and security

of members of the school community.

9. Ghain of Gommand.

A. As employees of the Village, SROs will be subject to the chain of command
of the Village.

B. ln the performance of their duties, SROs shallcoordinate and communicate
with the administraticn of the school.

10.

11

Transporting Students

A. SROs shall not transport students in Village vehicles except:

(1) When the students are victims of a crime, under arrest, or some other

emergency circumstances exist; and

(2) When students are suspended and/or sent home from school
pursuant to school disciplinary actions, if the student's parent or
guardian has refused or is unable to pick up the child within a

reasonable time period and the student is disruptive/disorderly and

his/her continued presence on campus is a threat to the safety and

welfare of other students and school personnel; and

(3) As otheruvise authorized by the Village ,

B. Students shall not be transported to any location other than the police

station unless it is determined that the student's parent, guardian or

custodian is at the destination to which the student is being transported'

sRos shall not transport students in their personal vehicles.

C. SROs shall notify school administration upon removing a student from

campus.

Access to Records.

A. lf some information in a student's record is needed in an emergency to
protect the health or safety of the student or other individuals, school

officials shall disclose to the SRO that infonmation which is needed to

respond to the emergency situation based on the seriousness of the threat

to someone's health or safety; the need of the information to meet the

emergency situation and the extent to which time is of the essence.

7



B.

c

lf confidential student record information is needed by an SRO, but no

emergency situation exists, the information may be released only as

allowed by law.

The parties hereto acknowledge and agree that all student, personnel,

medical and school District-relJted business records generated by school

District employees or students shall be the property of the School District'

The parties agree to comply with all state and federal laws, including but not

limited to thelllinois School Student Records Act, the lllinois Mental Health

and Developmental Disabilities Confidentiality Act, the federal Family

Educational Rights and Privacy Act, Health lnsurance Portability and

Accountability Act of 1996 and lliinois Personnel Records Review Act, and

associated rules and regulations.

The parties acknowledge and agree that all records generated by the SRO

related to actual or potential criminal activity may constitute law

enforcement records. Ail records generated and maintained solely by the

SRO and the Village shall not conititute student records. The SRO shall

utilize a body *oin tatera, and shall at all times use the camera in

accordance wittr the terms and conditions of Departmental policies

established by the Village. SRO generated reports not involving criminal

activity shall be the property of the School District.

Items to receive from the police department. lt is expressly agreed by and

between the Parties that any and allstudent records generated by assigned

SROs as a result of the implementation of this Agreement, and pursuant to

same, shall be maintained and kept by the Chief, and are not subject to

release or disclosure except as authorized by federal and state law' lt is
understood, however, that the School District may have a reciprocal

,gr""t"nt with various law enforcement agencies which may by mutual

u[r""r"nt provide authority to obtain such records. Notwithstanding any

te"rms in this Agreement, this Agreement shall not abrogate any of Morton

709's responsibilities under state and federalstudent rpcords law.

lndemnification"

The School District shall indemnify and hold harrnless the Village, its Council,

officials, employees and agents for any costs, claims or causes of action, including

attorneys' fees, which may arise from the School's obligations and performance

under this Agreement.

The Village shall indemnify and hold harmless the School District, its Board,

officials, 6mployees and agents for any costs, claims or causes of action,

including attorneys'fees, which may arise from the Village's obligations and

performance under this Agreement.

B

D

E

12.



13. Complete Agreement.

This Agreement sets forth and constitutes the entire agreement between the

parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes any and all prior

agreements, arrangements and understandings. This Agreement may be

amended or modified, in whole or part, only by a written document signed by the

Village and the School District, specifically stating that it amends or modifies this

Agreement. No waiver of this Agreement or any of its promises, obligations, terms

oiconditions shall be valid unless it is written and signed by the party against whom

the waiver is to be enforced.

By:

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed

the day and year written above.

VILLAGE OF MORTON

Date:

Board of Education of Morton Unit School District No., 709

David Cross, Board President

Date June 10.2025

By

o



RESOLUTION NO.  10-26 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AGREEMENT WITH THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT 

OF TRANSPORTATION FOR ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 

WHEREAS, it is necessary and appropriate that the Village of Morton enter into an 

agreement with the Illinois Department of Transportation to increase the free flow of traffic and 

safety, to modernize traffic signals, to install new battery backup systems and CCTV cameras, and 

to complete necessary road improvements. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF 

TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, Illinois, as follows: 

1. The agreement with the Illinois Department of Transportation, titled “Agreement,” in the

form as attached hereto as Exhibit A is approved.

2. The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton are authorized  and

directed to execute the agreement with the Illinois Department of Transportation and any

other documents which may be necessary to effectuate the agreement authorized hereby.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be in full force and effect upon

its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees 

of the Village of Morton, Tazewell County, Illinois, this            day of    , 2025; 

and upon roll call the vote was as follows: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINING: 



APPROVED this  day of , 2025. 

President 

ATTEST: 

Village Clerk 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 



















U
N

IT
 P

RI
CE

AM
O

U
N

T
U

N
IT

 P
RI

CE
AM

O
U

N
T

35
10

14
00

AG
G

RE
G

AT
E 

BA
SE

 C
O

U
RS

E 
TY

PE
 B

TO
N

3
90

1.
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

70
3.

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
11

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

42
40

01
00

PO
RT

LA
N

D 
CE

M
EN

T 
CO

N
CR

ET
E 

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
4 

IN
CH

SF
62

9
31

.2
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,6

37
.3

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

16
.9

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,6
30

.1
0

$ 
   

   
   

   

42
40

08
00

DE
TE

CT
AB

LE
 W

AR
N

IN
G

S
SF

52
69

.4
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
60

9.
32

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

45
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

36
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

44
00

01
00

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
RE

M
O

VA
L

SY
13

14
8.

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
92

6.
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

49
.4

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

2.
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

44
00

05
00

CO
M

BI
N

AT
IO

N
 C

U
RB

 A
N

D 
G

U
TT

ER
 R

EM
O

VA
L

FT
57

25
.9

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

48
0.

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
20

.8
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
18

5.
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

44
00

06
00

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
RE

M
O

VA
L

SF
62

9
6.

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
88

0.
93

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

3.
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

45
3.

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

60
60

38
00

CO
M

B.
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E 
CU

RB
 A

N
D 

G
U

TT
ER

 T
YP

E 
B-

6.
12

FT
57

16
8.

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
62

3.
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

93
.6

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

33
5.

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

72
00

01
00

SI
G

N
 P

AN
EL

 - 
TY

PE
 1

SF
88

34
.0

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

99
2.

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
65

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
72

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

72
80

01
00

TE
LE

SC
O

PI
N

G
 S

TE
EL

 S
IG

N
 S

U
PP

O
RT

FT
13

6
30

.8
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
19

1.
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

28
.6

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

88
9.

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

78
00

90
06

M
O

DI
FI

ED
 U

RE
TH

AN
E 

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
M

AR
KI

N
G

 - 
6"

FT
79

0
6.

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
04

0.
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

9.
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

34
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

78
00

90
12

M
O

DI
FI

ED
 U

RE
TH

AN
E 

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
M

AR
KI

N
G

 - 
12

"
FT

76
1

12
.7

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

70
2.

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
18

.6
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,1

69
.8

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

87
60

01
00

PE
DE

ST
RI

AN
 P

U
SH

-B
U

TT
O

N
 P

O
ST

 T
YP

E 
1

EA
1

2,
74

9.
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
74

9.
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

3,
78

9.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

3,
78

9.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

89
50

23
75

RE
M

O
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 T

RA
FF

IC
 S

IG
N

AL
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

EA
5

6,
11

1.
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

30
,5

57
.9

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
69

8.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

18
,4

92
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

X1
40

03
26

RE
CT

AN
G

U
LA

R 
RA

PI
D 

FL
AS

HI
N

G
 B

EA
CO

N
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y

EA
8

14
,6

12
.9

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

11
6,

90
3.

36
$ 

   
   

   
 

19
,8

25
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

15
8,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

TO
TA

L 
=

21
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

23
4,

97
1.

62
$ 

   
   

   
 

KN
AP

P 
CO

N
CR

ET
E 

CO
N

TR
AC

TO
RS

, I
N

C.

BI
D

 T
AB

 - 
RE

CT
AN

G
U

LA
R 

RA
PI

D
 F

LA
SH

IN
G

 B
EA

CO
N

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
BI

D 
DA

TE
 - 

W
ED

., 
JU

N
E 

25
, 2

02
5 

@
 1

0A
M

 (V
IL

LA
G

E 
HA

LL
, M

O
RT

O
N

, I
L)

Q
U

AN
TI

TY
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
IT

EM
 #

U
N

IT
O

TT
O

 B
AU

M
 C

O
. I

N
C.

P:
\C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 2
02

5-
\C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s -
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n\

CP
25

08
 - 

RR
FB

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 2
02

5\
Bi

d 
Ta

b_
RR

FB
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
_0

62
52

5



 

Requesting Approval to Sell the following vehicles/equipment from Public Works, Police and Fire 
Departments on GovDeals:  
 

1) 2 Dayton 3HP Motors (New-Water Treatment) 
2) 5 Variable Frequency Drives (Used-Water Treatment) 
3) 2013 Chevrolet Impala VIN 2G1WD5E35D1237620 (Police) 
4) 1970 Chevy Suburban VIN:  CE260F154959 (Police) 
5) Trek Men's Large Frame Police Bicycle - Ser#WR0644740 (Police) 
6) Unisex Small Frame Police Bicycle -- Ser#20130004563 (Police) 
7) Extrication Tool – Hydraulic Spreader - Model AMK-30CX (Fire) 
8) Extrication Tool – Hydraulic Cutter – Model AMK-25S (Fire) 
9) Extrication Tool – Hydraulic Cutter – Model AMK-25L (Fire) 
10) Extrication Tool – Hydraulic Ram – Model AMK-4 OR (Fire) 
11) Extrication Tool – Hydraulic Generator – Model GH2 S XLA (Fire) 

 
 
Zack Davis 
Village of Morton  
Zoning & Code Enforcement Officer 


	1-Agenda VB 7-7-25
	2-Minutes VB 6-16-25
	3a-11-26 Resolution - Axon Agreement 2
	3b-11-26 Resolution Attachment - Exhibit A
	4a-12-26 Resolution - SRO Agreement
	4b-12-26 Resolution Attachment - Exhibit A
	5a-10-26 Resolution - IDOT Project Agreement
	5b-10-26 Resolution Attachment - Exhibit A
	6-Bid Tab_RRFB
	7-Request to Sell Assets - 7.7.25 Board Meeting



